Revised Recall Initiation Schedule

Version 8.0 - 22 September 2020

Recall initiation date	Make and model (4)	Model year	Like for like' installation timing	Geographic application, if applicable	No of vehicles	VIN list, if applicable	Other factors, if applicable	
23 September 2020	Corolla ZZE122, ZZE123 (1)	2003 - 2005	N/A	All states and territories (dealers in all areas of Australia)	6,260	Refer attached Microsoft Excel file	Passenger's side inflator	
Total	Total 6,260							

Explanatory Notes:

(1) These Toyota Corolla vehicles produced by Toyota South Africa are identified in Toyota's Global recall of Takata Airbag Inflators although the destination Country was incorrect, previously these vehicles were thought to be first sold in South Africa. Recent information obtained by Toyota Australia in September 2020 has identified that these vehicles were first sold in Australia to consumers.

Affected vehicles are determined by the Vehicle Identification Number (VIN). To check if your Toyota is affected by the Takata recalls, please enter your VIN here. You can also use the IsMyAirbagSafe website to search your vehicle's number plate if you do not have your VIN details.

For a table of Toyota vehicle models involved in the Takata recalls and their PRA numbers (a unique number given to each recall by the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission) please click here. In addition to the information available at toyota.com.au, a full list of all vehicles affected by the Takata airbag recalls in Australia is available on the Recalls Australia website.

Toyota urges all customers who have been advised of active recall to contact the Toyota Recall Campaign Helpline on 1800 987 366 (Monday to Friday, 8:00am to 6:00pm AEST). Alternatively, please contact your closest/preferred Toyota dealer, quoting your VIN. Your Toyota Dealer can advise of parts availability and book your vehicle in for FREE rectification.